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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8492
DATE OF AMENDMENT: October 12, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: October 4, 2016
REQUISITION NO.: OTC
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: October 18, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M.
CONTACT:  Annette Morfin, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8492 for Translation into Two (2) Languages and Printing of Forms for DMV. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (Like, from India or Canada)

No, not at this time.
2.
Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
This is optional.  If  vendor would like to then they can. However, the Department has the ability to host GoTo Meetings. 
3.
Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (Like, from India or Canada)

No, not at this time.
4.
Can we submit the proposals via email?

Please refer to Section 7.2.1 for Electronic Bid Submittal instructions.
5.
Will someone from Nevada DMV sign off / proof the submitted translations in Spanish & Tagalog before these forms are printed by the vendor?
Yes
6.
Will the bid be awarded as a single- or multi-vendor award?
One vendor will be awarded the contract, however they can still use a  sub-contract. 
7.
Is printing a mandatory part of the award or can an agency only bid on the translation portion?
Refer to answer to Question 6 above.
8.
What program was used to create the source file(s) to be translated/printed?
Word and then it was converted to PDF.
9.
Is it possible to obtain live sample files to determine actual translation costs?
Yes, the Department would need to know if a Word or PDF is requested. The Department is also able to send existing hard copy form. With this copy there was formation changes made to copies that are provided in the bid. 
10.
Do the translated files need to be bilingual (include English) or monolingual (Spanish or Tagalog only)?
Monolingual
11.
Can additional pages be added to accommodate text expansion during translation?

No
12.
If page numbers are set, text size will need to decrease to match pagination; is there a minimum font size requirement?
This is negotiable; however ideally font should be Arial and not less than 8.
13.
If you have a preference for a specific Spanish dialect, please let us know; we can accommodate that easily.
Latin American Spanish covers all of the Spanish speakers in North and South America. The linguists use the most neutral and generic terminology to avoid skewing the text to one specific population. As with English, there are some members of the Spanish-speaking population who may use a different term than is used in the translation (e.g. Soda vs Pop in English), but it should still be universally understood.

14.
In Paper Specifications, please confirm if the second page should be pink or blue, as per the first page or if the color should be white as in English (as noted on page 28 in RFP, copied below):

• Paper Color for "Spanish" Version: 1st page of the Spanish version must be pink.  2nd page of "English" version must be 70# opaque offset white paper.

• Paper Color for "Tagalog" Version: 1st page of the Tagalog version must be blue.  2nd page of "English" version must be 70# opaque offset white paper.
· Paper Color for DMV 002 "Spanish" Version: 
· 1st page of the Spanish version must be pink.  
· 2nd page of "Spanish" version must be 70# opaque offset white paper.
· Paper Color for DMV 002 "Tagalog" Version:
·  1st page of the Tagalog version must be blue.  
· 2nd page of "Tagalog" version must be 70# opaque offset white paper.
· Paper Color for CDL 002 "Spanish" Version: 
· 1st page of the Spanish version must be pink.  
· 2nd page of "Spanish" version must be 70# opaque offset white paper.
· Paper Color for CDL 002 "Tagalog" Version:
·  1st page of the Tagalog version must be blue.  
· 2nd page of "Tagalog" version must be 70# opaque offset white paper
15.
Will the awarded vendor receive the files of the English Version in illustrator or In Design Format?  Please advise.
The awarded vendor will receive an English version in Word and/or PDF.  The form was designed in Word.

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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